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.|Maher, Joseph

"Wolf, Chad |

*|"Hamilton, Gene 4

.|"Shah, Dimple

Subject:|RE: Rescission Memo and Outline
Date:|2017/09/03 20:18:43
Priority:|Normal
Type:|Note

Ok thanks.

From: Wolf, Chad

Sent: Sunday, September 03, 2017 8:13:50 PM
To: Maher, Joseph; Hamilton, Gene

Cc: Shah, Dimple

Subject: RE: Rescission Memo and Outline

Should be tomorrow am. No finalization until tomorrow late.
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From: Maher, Joseph

Sent: Monday, September 04, 2017 1:12:56 AM
To: Wolf, Chad; Hamilton, Gene

Cc: Shah, Dimple

Subject: RE: Rescission Memo and Outline

Do you guys know when we will actually get the AG letter? Just want to make sure
Dimple and 1 have a chance to read through that before AS1 finalizes the memo.

From: Wolf, Chad

Sent: Sunday, September 03, 2017 7:50:08 PM
To: Hamilton, Gene

Cc: Maher, Joseph; Shah, Dimple

Subject: RE: Rescission Memo and Outline

(B35 | Thanks.
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From: Hamilton, Gene

Sent: Monday, September 04, 2017 12:46:57 AM
To: Wolf, Chad

Cc: Maher, Joseph; Shah, Dimple

Subject: Rescission Memo and Outline

Chad,

So the old phrasing:
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Becomes:

This should be pretty close to final.

Thanks,

Gene P, Hamilton

Senior Counselor to the Secretary

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
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Sent Date:|2017/09/03 20:18:43
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